
Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

Date: 04-05-2022 - Time: 6:00 PM

Invocation

Call to Order

Leak Adjustments Review

1. March Leak Adjustment Requests
• WSAC March 2022.pdf

Approval of Minutes

2. March Unapproved Minutes
• Mar Meeting Unapproved Minutes.pdf

Finance Reports

3. February 2022 MTD
• February YTD 2022.pdf

Public Comments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_95/wsac_march_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_95/mar_meeting_unapproved_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_95/february_ytd_2022.pdf


Old Business

Public Works

4. Beta Test Discussion

New Business

Public Works

5. CAW Presentation
• CAW Presentation to Bryant Water Committee.pdf

6. City Website Updates - Dana Poindexter

7. Act 605 of AR Senate Bill 386 Title 14 Section 234 Concerning Retail Water Providers
• Act605.pdf

8. Mt Carmel/Benton Utilities Connection

9. Water Customers - Mt. Carmel/Boone Road

Projects

10. CAO Status Update

11. Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update

12. Tyler User Interface Update

13. Hill Farm/Reynolds Road Waterline Routing

Reports

14. Mueller System Upgrade Status

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_95/caw_presentation_to_bryant_water_committee.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_95/act605.pdf










































































































































  

 

 

  Page 1 

 

  
 

 
 

Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes 
 
Date:   Tuesday, March 1, 2021 

 
Time:  6:00 P.M. 
 
Location: 210 SW 3rd Street, Bryant, AR 72022 

Members Present: Madison McEntire, Kathy Barber, Robert Griffin, Alan Kays, Jack Moseley, Wade Boone and Linda 
Levart 

 
Members Absent:  

 
David Hannah 

 
Staff Present: 
 

 
Ted Taylor, Angela Shepard and Tim Fournier 

Call to Order: 
 
 

This meeting was called to order by:                            Alan Kays 
 
 
 

Citizen’s 
Concerns/Public 
Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Financials: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Old Business 
 

Inaudible. Resident’s voice is too low for transcription. Laithe Massey appeared before the 
committee. He explained that he is building a house that is within the City of Bryant off of Boone 
Road. There is a water line owned by Benton that is closer to the construction than Bryant. He 
would like permission to tie into Benton’s water line in lieu of paying Bryant higher fees associated 
with running a longer water line to his construction site. Ted Taylor has reached out to Benton 
Utilities to offer taking over the utilities in that immediate area by tying into the line. Benton will put 
the idea before their board. The committee agrees with the purchasing of the water line with a 
motion made by Bob Griffin, seconded by Linda Levart, followed by all aye votes. 
 
February Leak Adjustment Requests: All requested adjustments provided receipts.  
 
 
Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments:                         Kathy Barber 
Motion Seconded:                                                         Bob Griffin 
Motion carried with all aye votes 
 
 
Motion to Approve February                                         Kathy Barber 
Minutes as Presented: 
 
Motion Seconded:               Wade Boone 
Motion carried with all aye votes 
 
 
The Committee reviewed the attached financial statement. Joy will send the January 2021 report 
via email to the committee for review and any questions. Joy explained that they are carefully 
watching cash flows and should know something within the week. The new rates have been billed 
out. The auditor visited last week and everything looked good. The January report has a new days 
of cash calculation and Joy will email any concerns or particulars. 
 
Motion to Approve December financials:                    Robert Griffin                
 
Motion Seconded:                                                        Kathy Barber 
Motion carried with all aye votes 
 
 
Leak Adjustment Resolution Draft:  The latest draft was included in the agenda packet. There were 
no immediate changes. Page two was referred to for discussion regarding adjustments. The city 
attorney is working on a clear definition for the resolution when approving adjustments. The 
committee approved the draft version removing theft by a third party and vandalism with a motion 
from Kathy Barber, seconded by Linda Levart. 
 



  

 

 

  Page 2 

 

 

  
 
 
 

  

 
New Business 
 
 
 
 
Projects 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Beta Test Discussion/Objective Rating List: Tim Fournier explained to the committee that it is being 
looked into a 10-meter beta test. More information as to the status will be available at next month’s 
meeting. 
 
 
CAO Status Update:  Same progress. Material is on the way. A small pipe bursting job is 
scheduled for the following week.  
  
Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update:  A regular scheduled meeting was held the prior 
evening. The settlement was made of 10 million dollars. More information regarding progression of 
any loans or the total amounts available will be determined.  
  
Tyler User Interface Update: Still in the process of transferring over. The progress is slow going but 
steady. 
 
 
Mueller System Upgrade Status: Updates are coming weekly and firmware updates are slow going 
but progress is being made. 4G modems are being installed and will be tested for reporting. A bulk 
purchasing of meters was received in order to mitigate any supply and demand concerns until a 
decision is made on how to proceed with future supplier possibilities. 
 
With no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 
Motion to Adjourn:                                                          Robert Griffin 
Motion Seconded:                                                          Kathy Barber 
Motion carried with all aye votes 

  
  
  

  

















































































































































Chelsea Boozer

Government Affairs Manager

April 5, 2022

Central Arkansas 

Water and Bryant
34-year Partnership



Communities CAW Serves

 Wholesale: 
 Bryant

 Salem

 Shannon Hills

 Sardis

 Woodland Hills

 Cabot

 Jacksonville

 Mid-Arkansas 
Water

 Residential: 
 Little Rock

 North Little Rock

 Pulaski County

 Maumelle

 Sherwood

 Paron

 Wrightsville

 Alexander

 Cammack Village

 Perla

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Brief background on who CAW is and our current service areaExplain what Residential vs. Wholesale means ---- We provide water, billing, service, & distribution    vs.   We sell water to city or utility that in turn handles their own distribution, service, and billing.



CAW BY THE NUMBERS:

2 Lakes & 

1 Reservoir

35 Pump 
Stations

120 Pumps

39 Tanks

75.5 Million 
Gallons

3 Water 
Treatment 

Plants

490,280
Population

Served

2,672 Miles 
of Pipe

23 
Communities 

Served
13,333 Fire 
Hydrants

40,485
Valves

156,266
Meters / 
Services

18.2 Billion 
Gallons 
Sold in
2021

721.18 
Sq. Miles of 

Service 
Area

7 Counties 
Served 323 

HIVIP 
Employees



Bryant & CAW

 CAW (initially through its predecessor Little Rock 

Water Works) has been Bryant’s water provider 

since 1988.

 33-year relationship partnering together to 

provide high-quality water to Bryant residents. 

 CAW has consistently been recognized for 

management, innovation, water quality, and 

community outreach.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
CAW has had a great partnership with Bryant for more than three decades. We have at least 10 or more employees in Bryant.History of partnership. We value Bryant as a partner and stakeholder.Snowstorm Example – Bryant worked with us and agreeing to push back water withdrawal for a few hours. Thanks to everyone’s teamwork, none of the communities we serve were out of water like we saw in other Saline County communities not served by CAW.



Rate History: 
CAW Wholesale

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Line graph showing CAW’s wholesale rates over the years* Held flat in 2021, decreased in 2022



Water purchased from CAW in 2020 was approximately 
$100,000 lower than Bryant budget.

CAW worked with Bryant on contract resulting in decreased 
rates in 2022. Estimate about $200,000 in savings.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Willdan study for Bryant assumed CAW increases in Bryant water rate study Insert what 2021 savings would have been as estimate for 2022 cost savings. ** 



2022 Rate study 

We will plan meetings with wholesale stakeholders 
later this summer as part of our rate study 

Rate study expected to cover 2023-2028



Further Partnership Opportunities

 Contract Work

 Shared Resources

 Information sharing

 Management 

agreement

 Purchasing power 

on pipe/chemicals 

 Specific services?

 Engineering

 Accounting

 Distribution 
maintenance

 Billing

 Residential Customer

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
There are a variety of avenues to explore for an expanded partnership between CAW and Bryant.	- We’ve had success in past with full consolidations, which I’ll detail more on the next slide	- Could also mean specific services or a management agreement. 	- We’re here to help in whatever way makes sense	- We’re open to exploring if an expanded partnership would be beneficial long termWorking together examples – leak adjustment policy (shared information); 



Past Partnerships

 Maumelle & Paron

 Full consolidations

 Smaller Systems
 Some court orders 

(Perla, Brushy Mt.)

 Some communities 
formed grassroots 
efforts 
(Ridgefield/West 
Pulaski)

 Partnerships

 Waldron leaks 
(next slide)

 Billing Partners
 LRWRA

 Trash services 
(LR/NLR/Sherwood/ 
Pulaski County)

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Maumelle and Paron – They came to us. How we helped. (Always hire workers. – Usually at an increase of pay and benefits.)-- Maumelle similar to Bryant in that ratepayers were looking at a need for large increases to upgrade their system. CAW has been able to improve their system and is accelerating the pay-off of the debt surcharge 13 years faster than expected.Billing Partners–  All in one bill. Handle administrative work. 99% payment ?



Waldron – January 2022



Potential Benefits

 Economies of Scale

 Franchise Fee Revenue

 Potentially Lower Rates

 City could redirect focus to other services 
if CAW managed water/wastewater 
services, delivery, and billing.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Possibilities: Economies of scale – better deal on pipes – management agreement – lower rates?No promises – but open to studying (upcoming slide)



Comparison Chart from consultants

$60

$50

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
This is a chart your consultants Willdan prepared and presented to you in 2020 and 2021. I added the red outlines to draw your attention to the comparison to CAW rates.I’m not sure what year their data came from, but on the next slides I’ve updated the Little Rock/CAW figure and used the chart that your consultants showed you.



CAW Comparison - 2021

2021 Bryant:

$80.14

2021 CAW:

$66.77

$66.77

$80.14

B
ry

a
n

t 
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
A

W
C

u
rr

e
n

t

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
I’ve plugged in Bryant’s 2021 rates with the increase and CAW’s 2021 LR rates --- See light blue bars. Bryant Rate approvals will increase as follows:NOW 2021 - 	$80.14 (increased by $6.62)2022 -	$84.14 (by $4.01)2023 –	$85.83 (by $1.68)2024 - 	$87.54 (by $1.72)2025 - 	$89.29 (by $1.75)



Water (Use Charges Only – No Fees)

$0

$15

$30

$45

CAW Bryant

Water Use Charges – 2021
(5,000 Gallons) 

Water

Why and what
possibilities exist 
to close the $14.31 
gap?

$17.54

$31.85

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
2021 CAW water use only for 5,000 gallons compared to Bryant sameInteresting to note: CAW customers actually pay for more of the gallons they use and still come out cheaper. CAW’s base charge only includes 750 gallons, whereas Bryant’s base charge includes 2,000 gallons.* Note: Bryant’s rates are up $4.01 for water now in 2022. CAW’s are up by $1.71



Water & Wastewater (Use Only)

$17.54

$31

$27.73

$23.53

$0

$15

$30

$45

$60

CAW Bryant

W/WW Use Charges – 2021
(5,000 Gallons)

Water Wastewater

More than $9 gap

$45.27 $54.53

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
2021 CAW water & wastewater base rate and volumetric for 5,000 gallons compared to Bryant sameNext slide shows total bill



Water & Wastewater (Total Bill)

$17.56
$31.85

$27.76

$22.68

$21.45
$25.61

$0

$15

$30

$45

$60

$75

$90

CAW Bryant

W/WW Total Bill – 2021
(5,000 Gallons)

Water Wastewater Fees

Why and what
possibilities exist 
to close the $13.37
gap?

$66.77 $80.14

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
2021 CAW water & wastewater for 5,000 gallons compared to Bryant sameWe certainly understand the challenge of maintaining sustainable water and wastewater systems in today’s regulatory, operating, and political environments. Our goal is to maximize community and ratepayer value using economies of scale and leveraging resources. In 2021, CAW offered mayor/city council to explore what an expanded partnership might look like with a feasibility study. Received no response.



We’re Always Here to Help!

Chief Executive Officer

501-377-1345

Tad.Bohannon@carkw.com

Government Affairs Manager

501-414-7177

Chelsea.Boozer@carkw.com

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Reach out to us at any time to answer questions or explore how we may be able to help. Happy to answer any questions.

mailto:Tad.Bohannon@carkw.com
mailto:Chelsea.Boozer@carkw.com


Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to present law. 

Act 605 of the Regular Session 

*KLL115* 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

State of Arkansas As Engrossed:  H3/11/21  1 

93rd General Assembly A Bill      2 

Regular Session, 2021  SENATE BILL 386 3 

 4 

By: Senator A. Clark 5 

By: Representative Love 6 

  7 

For An Act To Be Entitled 8 

AN ACT TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING RETAIL WATER 9 

PROVIDERS AND RELATED SERVICE; AND FOR OTHER 10 

PURPOSES.  11 

 12 

 13 

Subtitle 14 

TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING RETAIL WATER 15 

PROVIDERS AND RELATED SERVICE. 16 

 17 

 18 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS: 19 

 20 

 SECTION 1.  Arkansas Code Title 14, Chapter 234, is amended to add an 21 

additional subchapter to read as follows: 22 

Subchapter 8 — Oversight of Retail Water Providers 23 

 24 

 14-234-801.  Findings — Definitions. 25 

 (a)  The General Assembly finds that: 26 

  (1)  Oversight of providers in the state is primarily handled by 27 

the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission and the Department of Health;  28 

  (2)  The oversight of these providers is spread out and results 29 

in the inability of a single state entity to monitor and help initiate 30 

necessary changes in public access of water, rate structures, the 31 

sustainability of the providers, and the protection of consumer rights; 32 

  (3)  While local control is important, the current landscape of 33 

providers has the potential to create inefficiencies in service and 34 

instability in fiscal management; 35 

  (4)  Combining smaller providers may be necessary in some areas 36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 2 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

in order to guarantee dependable and plentiful provision of water and to 1 

avoid unsustainable rate increases; 2 

  (5)  Many providers have an aging workforce, and there is a need 3 

for education of the governing bodies of these providers concerning the 4 

importance of recruiting and retaining an expert workforce; and 5 

  (6)  Training of local, state, and federal leaders on issues 6 

surrounding provider personnel, finances, compliance, and environmental 7 

factors is needed. 8 

 (b)  As used in this subchapter: 9 

  (1)  "Commission" means the Arkansas Natural Resources 10 

Commission; 11 

  (2)  "Provider" means any provider of retail water service; and 12 

  (3)  "Provider board" means the governing body of a provider, 13 

whether the governing body is organized as a board, commission, committee, 14 

council, or other type of entity. 15 

    16 

 14-234-802. Fiscal distress — Improvement plans — Rates and rate 17 

studies. 18 

 (a)(1)  For the purposes of this section, a provider is in fiscal 19 

distress if the provider: 20 

   (A)  Fails to obtain a rate study as required under this 21 

section; 22 

   (B)  Fails to implement a completed rate study required 23 

under this section; or  24 

   (C)  Has been found by the commission to be in significant 25 

noncompliance with rules of the commission because of inadequate funds for 26 

operation and maintenance or inadequate compliance with rules of the 27 

commission. 28 

  (2)  A provider may be found by the commission to be subject to 29 

this section if a member of the provider's board does not receive the 30 

training required under § 14-234-805. 31 

 (b)  The commission shall maintain and publish on the commission's 32 

website a list of providers in fiscal distress. 33 

 (c)(1)  A provider shall obtain a rate study on the following schedule: 34 

   (A)  By July 1, 2024, and every five (5) years thereafter 35 

for a provider that serves five hundred (500) or fewer customers;  36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 3 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

   (B)  By July 1, 2025, and every five (5) years thereafter 1 

for a provider that serves five hundred one (501) to one thousand (1,000) 2 

customers; and  3 

   (C)  By July 1, 2026, and every five (5) years thereafter 4 

for a provider that serves more than one thousand (1,000) customers.   5 

  (2)(A)  Rates shall adequately address costs for: 6 

    (i)  Operation and maintenance; 7 

    (ii)  Debt service; 8 

    (iii)  Required reserves; 9 

    (iv)  Depreciation; 10 

    (v)  Future capital expenses;  11 

    (vi)  An annual audit or agreed-upon procedures and 12 

compilation report; and 13 

    (vii)  Other expenses as necessary. 14 

   (B)(i)  The rates recommended in the rate study that is 15 

obtained and chosen by the provider shall be implemented by the provider in 16 

the manner provided under the applicable law for modifying rates. 17 

    (ii)  Except as provided in subdivision 18 

(c)(2)(B)(iii) of this section, an increase in rates recommended in the rate 19 

study shall be implemented within one (1) year of the receipt of the rate 20 

study. 21 

    (iii)  If recommended rates increase the provider's 22 

rates by fifty percent (50%) or more from the fiscal year before the rate 23 

study was completed, the provider may phase in the rate increase over a two-24 

year period. 25 

 (d)(1)  The commission shall determine by rule the requirements of the 26 

rate study, including without limitation a review of the provider's 27 

refurbishment and replacement account and asset management plan. 28 

  (2)(A)  The rate study shall use as its basis the guidelines of 29 

the American Water Works Association and the Water Environment Federation. 30 

   (B)  The commission shall determine by rule an appropriate 31 

entity to provide guidelines for the rate study to use as its basis if 32 

guidelines of the American Water Works Association and the Water Environment 33 

Federation are unavailable. 34 

 (e)  A provider shall deposit a minimum of five percent (5%) per annum 35 

of gross revenues in a dedicated refurbishment and replacement account within 36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 4 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

twelve (12) months of implementation of the rate, unless a different amount 1 

is determined by a rate study.  2 

 (f)(1)  The commission shall maintain an approved list of entities to 3 

conduct rate studies required by this section, including without limitation 4 

the Arkansas Rural Water Association, professional engineers, certified 5 

public accountants, economists, and actuaries. 6 

  (2)  If a provider chooses an entity to conduct the rate study 7 

that is not on the approved list of entities, the entity is required to have 8 

conducted at least one (1) rate study in the state in the previous five-year 9 

period.  10 

 (g)(1)  To ensure fiscal soundness, the commission shall consider and 11 

approve a new provider with fewer than three hundred (300) customers within 12 

the proposed service area only if: 13 

   (A)  The commission determines that public health or the 14 

environment is threatened without the approval of the new provider; or  15 

   (B)  There is no other viable alternative.   16 

  (2)  A new provider with fewer than three hundred (300) customers 17 

seeking approval shall: 18 

   (A)  Be organized through a political subdivision, 19 

including without limitation an improvement district, a county, or a  20 

municipality; 21 

   (B)  Demonstrate the ability to remain fiscally 22 

sustainable; and  23 

   (C)  Complete a technical, financial, and managerial 24 

capacity review conducted by the commission.  25 

 (h)(1)  A provider that plans to undertake a major development project 26 

shall obtain a rate study or amend the provider's existing rate study before 27 

beginning the major development project to include consideration of the 28 

financial impact of the major development project on the fiscal 29 

sustainability of the provider.  30 

  (2)  As used in this subsection, "major development project" 31 

means a project that exceeds twenty percent (20%) of gross revenues of the 32 

provider for the immediately preceding fiscal year. 33 

 (i)  A provider shall file its most recent rate study annually with 34 

Arkansas Legislative Audit at the same time the provider files its audit 35 

report or agreed-upon procedures and compilation report as required under § 36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 5 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

14-234-120.  1 

 (j)(1)  The commission shall annually identify and notify a provider if 2 

the provider is in fiscal distress.   3 

  (2)  The provider may appeal the finding to the Pulaski County 4 

Circuit Court. 5 

 (k)(1)  A provider found to be in fiscal distress shall file an 6 

improvement plan with the commission, including without limitation specific 7 

action to be taken to correct financial, technical, and managerial 8 

deficiencies, within ninety (90) days of the finding of fiscal distress.  9 

  (2)(A)  Upon receipt of the improvement plan under this 10 

subsection, the commission shall review the improvement plan and: 11 

    (i)  Approve the improvement plan in whole or in 12 

part;  13 

    (ii)  Modify the improvement plan; or  14 

    (iii)  Deny the improvement plan.  15 

   (B)  At the time the commission determines that the 16 

provider is no longer in fiscal distress, the commission shall remove the 17 

fiscal distress designation and notify the provider. 18 

 (l)  If a provider is found to be in fiscal distress, the provider 19 

shall not receive state financial assistance for water operations until an 20 

improvement plan that has been approved by the commission is in place, unless 21 

the financial assistance is immediately necessary to ensure preservation of 22 

the public peace, health, and safety, as determined by the commission. 23 

 (m)  If the provider is found to be in fiscal distress, the provider 24 

shall obtain written authorization from the commission to: 25 

  (1)  Incur additional debt;  26 

  (2)  Accept assistance for the refurbishment or replacement of 27 

facilities or construction of facilities not within the provider's 28 

improvement plan; or  29 

  (3)  Transfer assets to another entity.   30 

 31 

 14-234-803. Workforce recruitment and retention — Education. 32 

 A provider shall: 33 

  (1)  Work with the Association of Arkansas Counties and the 34 

Arkansas Municipal League to develop training for leaders of the county or 35 

municipality;  36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 6 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

  (2)  Provide suitable compensation and incentives to encourage 1 

individuals to consider a career with the provider; and 2 

  (3)  Promote the recruitment, education, and licensing of 3 

employees of the provider.  4 

 5 

  14-234-804.  Municipal providers — Provision of water to nonresident  6 

customers — Advisory committee.   7 

 (a)(1)  If a municipal provider is unable or unwilling to provide  8 

service to a nonresident property owner residing in the provider's service  9 

area, the commission may require the municipal  provider to release the 10 

nonresident property owner to a willing provider.   11 

  (2)  If required by the willing provider, a nonresident property 12 

owner may be required to pay the costs of necessary extensions to connect to 13 

the willing provider.   14 

  (3)  A municipal provider shall not release a service area of the 15 

municipal provider if the release would invalidate or encumber the issuance 16 

or retirement of a bond, promissory note, or certificate of indebtedness 17 

related to the service area.  18 

 (b)(1)  A municipal provider that is willing to provide service to  19 

areas outside the municipal boundaries and within its service area shall do 20 

so through an application made by the affected property owner or through an 21 

agreement executed by the municipal provider and the affected property owner.  22 

  (2)  If the municipal provider has a prerequisite that the 23 

affected property owner annex into the municipal boundaries before providing 24 

service, the prerequisite shall be clearly defined in an application or 25 

agreement. 26 

  (3)  Failure to clearly define any annexation requirement within  27 

the application or agreement prohibits the municipal provider from requiring 28 

annexation in exchange for service for those areas without agreement from the 29 

affected property owner.  30 

 (c)(1)  If a municipal provider services customers outside the 31 

municipal boundaries of the municipal provider and the number of those 32 

customers outside the municipal boundaries and in unincorporated areas equals 33 

or exceeds twenty percent (20%) of the total customer base of the municipal 34 

provider, a nonvoting advisory committee to the municipal provider board 35 

shall be created by the governing body of the municipality in which the 36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 7 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

municipal provider is located.  1 

  (2)  The makeup and duties of an advisory committee created under 2 

subdivision (c)(1) of this section shall be determined by the governing body 3 

of the municipality that creates the advisory committee.   4 

  (3)  Two (2) nonresident customers from the area served outside 5 

the municipal boundaries and in unincorporated areas shall serve on the 6 

advisory committee.   7 

 (d)  The commission shall intervene if a municipal provider:   8 

  (1)  Is prohibited from providing water to potential customers 9 

within the municipal provider's service area by the political subdivision 10 

under which the municipal provider is organized;   11 

  (2)  Practices business irresponsibly in relation to consumer  12 

rights; or   13 

  (3)  Is not following best management practices in providing  14 

water service.   15 

 (e)  Except as otherwise provided in this section, a consumer shall not 16 

be denied access to service if suitable distribution and collection 17 

infrastructure already exists or if the consumer is willing to pay for  18 

suitable distribution and collection infrastructure, unless:   19 

  (1)  A municipal provider has made the decision not to extend  20 

service outside the municipal boundaries of the municipal provider;   21 

  (2)  An engineering, capacity, physical feasibility, or fiscal 22 

feasibility issue exists as determined by a professional engineer or  23 

certified public accountant; or 24 

  (3)  A consumer does not submit an application or enter into an 25 

agreement under subsection (b) of this section.  26 

  27 

 14-234-805.  Training. 28 

 (a)(1)(A)  Within one (1) year of election or appointment, a majority 29 

of the members of a provider board shall receive a minimum of eight (8) hours 30 

of provider training as promulgated by rule of the commission. 31 

   (B)  A member of a provider board as of January 1, 2021, 32 

shall receive the training required under this section by December 31, 2022. 33 

  (2)  If a majority of the members of a provider board do not 34 

receive the training required under this section, the commission may find the 35 

provider is subject to § 14-234-802. 36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 8 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

  (3)  This section does not apply to a member of a provider board 1 

who has served on the provider board for ten (10) years or more. 2 

 (b)  The commission shall consult with an advisory training board for 3 

the development of the training required under this section, whose members 4 

shall include without limitation: 5 

  (1)  The Secretary of the Department of Health or his or her 6 

designee; 7 

  (2)  The Director of the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission or 8 

his or her designee; 9 

  (3)  The State Director of the United States Department of 10 

Agriculture Rural Development in Arkansas or his or her designee; 11 

  (4)  The Chief Executive Officer of the Arkansas Rural Water 12 

Association or his or her designee; 13 

  (5)  The Executive Director of the Association of Arkansas 14 

Counties or his or her designee; 15 

  (6)  The Executive Director of the Arkansas Municipal League or 16 

his or her designee; 17 

  (7)  The Chief Executive Officer of Central Arkansas Water or his 18 

or her designee; 19 

  (8)  The Chair of the Board of Directors of Communities 20 

Unlimited, Inc. or his or her designee; 21 

  (9)  The Chair of the Arkansas Water Works and Water Environment 22 

Association, Inc. or his or her designee; 23 

  (10)  The Director of the Arkansas Environmental Training Academy 24 

or his or her designee; 25 

  (11)  The Chair of the House Committee on City, County, and Local 26 

Affairs; 27 

  (12)  The Vice Chair of the House Committee on City, County, and 28 

Local Affairs; 29 

  (13)  The Chair of the Senate Committee on City, County, and 30 

Local Affairs; 31 

  (14)  The Vice Chair of the Senate Committee on City, County, and 32 

Local Affairs; and 33 

  (15)  The President of the Arkansas Water and Wastewater Managers 34 

Association. 35 

 36 



As Engrossed:  H3/11/21 SB386 

 

 9 03-11-2021 13:32:49 KLL115 

 

 

 14-234-806.  Rules. 1 

 The commission shall promulgate rules necessary to implement this 2 

subchapter. 3 

  4 

 14-234-807.  Applicability. 5 

 This subchapter does not apply to: 6 

  (1)  A water system regulated by the Arkansas Public Service 7 

Commission as a public utility under § 23-1-101(9); 8 

  (2)  A municipal utility system owned or operated by a 9 

municipality that provides electric service to retail customers in addition 10 

to water service, including an electric system: 11 

   (A)  Managed or operated by a nonprofit corporation under § 12 

14-199-701 et seq.; or 13 

   (B)  Owned or operated by a municipality or by a 14 

consolidated utility district under the General Consolidated Public Utility 15 

System Improvement District Law, § 14-217-101 et seq.; 16 

  (3)  A privately owned provider that supplies the majority of its 17 

retail water service to nonresidential customers; or 18 

  (4)  A water system operated jointly between two (2) 19 

municipalities in which each municipality is located in a different state. 20 

 21 

 SECTION 2.  TEMPORARY LANGUAGE.  DO NOT CODIFY.  Rules. 22 

 (a)  When adopting the initial rules to implement this act, the 23 

commission shall file the final rules with the Secretary of State for 24 

adoption under § 25-15-204(f): 25 

  (1)  On or before January 1, 2022; or 26 

  (2)  If approval under § 10-3-309 has not occurred by January 1, 27 

2022, as soon as practicable after approval under § 10-3-309. 28 

 (b)  The commission shall file the proposed rules with the Legislative 29 

Council under § 10-3-309(c) sufficiently in advance of January 1, 2022, so 30 

that the Legislative Council may consider the rules for approval before 31 

January 1, 2022. 32 

 33 

/s/A. Clark 34 

APPROVED: 4/5/21 35 

 36 


	Invocation
	Call to Order
	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Public Works

	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects
	Reports
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Communities CAW Serves
	CAW BY THE NUMBERS:
	Bryant & CAW
	Rate History: �CAW Wholesale
	Slide Number 7
	2022 Rate study 
	Further Partnership Opportunities
	Past Partnerships
	Waldron – January 2022
	Potential Benefits
	Comparison Chart from consultants
	CAW Comparison - 2021
	Water (Use Charges Only – No Fees)
	Water & Wastewater (Use Only)
	Water & Wastewater (Total Bill)
	We’re Always Here to Help!
	Sponsors
	AllSponsors
	DocumentTitle
	Subtitle
	EnactingClause
	StartBillText
	EndOfText

